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Smith, George

From: Bayne, Bradley J <Bradley.Bayne@atkinsglobal.com>
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:06 AM
To: Tafuni, Steven; SWD_Waste (Shared Mailbox); ADaPT EDD (Shared Mailbox)
Cc: Morris, John R.; Ken.Wheeler@hardeecounty.net; Willie.Nabong@hardeecounty.net; Ofelia Reyna
Subject: Hardee Co LF, 2nd Half 2016 Water Quality report, WACS ID 40612 (Part 1 of 2)
Attachments: 40612_2nd Half 2016 Hardee Co LF_WQ Report_Attachment A.pdf

Steve, 
 
Attached is the 2nd Half 2016 Water Quality report for the Hardee Co LF. See attached and below. 
 
Hardee County Solid Waste Disposal Facility 
Hardee County 
WACS Facility ID No. SWD/25/40612 
Permit No. 38414‐016‐SO/01 
Semi‐annual Water Quality Sampling Event (2nd Half 2016 groundwater and surface water) 
 
This first e‐mail contains the report (without Attachments B and C). Attachments B, C, and the ADaPT files will be sent in 
a second e‐mail (Part 2). 
 
Thanks, 
 
Brad Bayne, P.G. 
Senior Scientist II, GeoSciences Group 
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Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 


